
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 04 

AMENDMENT 0004- DATED 21 APRIL 2015 –  
N62473-15-R-1002 

 
 

Subject:  N62473-15-R-1002, NAICS 236220 JOB ORDER CONTRACT, NAVAL BASE POINT LOMA, 
SAN DIEGO, CA 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to provide clarifications and changes to this solicitation and provide a revised 
Scope of Work.  
 
1. Question: Page 94 of the solicitation contains a proposal submission requirement for a bid bond in a minimum 
amount of $8 million. Is this actually the bid bond requirement?  If not, would it be the standard 20% bid bond on 
Federal Form 25A? 
 
Answer: Refer to the answer to Question 3 of Amendment 0002. 
 
2. Question: I would assume the bid bond could be in the amount of 20% of the seed project. Is that permissible? 
 
Answer:   Refer to the answer to Question 3 of Amendment 0002. 
 
3. Question:  We were wondering if a cashier's check is acceptable for bid bond guarantee? 
 
Answer:  A bid guarantee in the form of a cashier’s check is acceptable 
 
4.  Question: Amendment 2 refers to Proposed Task Order 0001 (Exhibit J). However, Exhibit J is not part of 
the exhibit package found on NECO website. Please direct us to where Task Order 0001 can be found. 
 
Answer:  The Proposed Task Order 0001 sample is Exhibit K vice Exhibit J. 
 
5.  Question: According to scope of work notes located on page 4, "this project shall comply with all provisions of 
ADA”. Scope of work shows only room 108 to meet ADA requirements . There are no specific notes stating room 
109 needs to be ADA compliant.  Do we need account for a ADA accessible shower and restroom stall in room 109.  
 
Answer:  The Scope has been revised to make both Restrooms/Shower Rooms ADA compliant.  Room 108 
shall be a Female Restroom and room 109 shall remain a Male Restroom. 
 
6. Question:  How many copies of the proposal must we submit? The 1442 requires 1 original and 2 copies and 
page 89 requires 1 original and 3 copies. 
   
Answer: Submit 1 original and 3 copies. 
 
7. Question: Page 3 of SOW Part 3 under Contract Info indicates this is a Design-Build project. "The KTR shall 
produce design drawings, including floor plans, interior elevations and details, as required to document and 
communicate the design intentions."  Aside from the RS Means proposal, is it a requirement to submit full fledged 



N62473-15-R-1002 
0004 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

design drawings with A-E stamp at this stage of the solicitation bid process thereby allowing an apples-to-apples 
comparison of the various proposals? Or, will the design drawings with A-E stamp only be required after award 
from the winning KTR? 
 
Answer: References to a Design-Build contract have been deleted. Attached is the Government proposed 
design solution.   
 
**NOTE: ALL OTHER PARAGRAPHS, PROVISIONS, AND CONDITIONS TO N62473-15-R-1002 REMAIN 

UNCHANGED.** 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
THE OFFEROR MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ALL AMENDMENTS ON THE OFFER SCHEDULE. 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


